Rev. Daniel <. Clark
Passionist Community
1924 Newburg Repad
lLouisville, RKY 4B8Z285—-14%8

August Ist, 1989

Dear Bilil,

Enclosed is the information on the specialized Clergy
training al Golden Valley. I have received excellent reports
from it.

Alsec, I contacted the treatment center again and requested
that an assessment be done even though my recovery has continued
with my groups and O° Connor. Last week, it was done over the
phone and the staff at Golden Valley will reviegw the
assessment. I gave them permission also to discuss it with Dr.
0 Connor. After I took ity I was once again told that
"inpatient" was contraindicated but they would go ahead with the
review for my sake. I told them I Just wanted to be as sure as
I possibly could be. :
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